DEAN, MEAD, EGERTON, BLOODWORTH, CAPOUAND & BOZARTH, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAaw

BO0 NORTH HMAGNOLIA AVENUE
P 0 BO1 2348 SUITE 1800 {407]) 841 1200
ORLANDD, FLORIDA 22p02 2346 QRLANDO, FLORIDA 32802 Fax (407) 423 183

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.
{407) 420-5119

March 6, 1997

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Attention: Partnership Section
P. 0. Box 6327

: Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re:  Certificate of Cancellation for Exchange Partners, Ltd. and Certificate

of Cancellation for Tampa Jetport Investors, Limited =~ =¢ 9
—c

Gentlemen: == 3:; n
. s
Enclosed are the following: m

1. an original and one copy of a Certificate of Cancellation for.

Exchange Partners, Ltd., together with a check for $52.50 to cover the filing @Fﬁndg

2. an original and one copy of a Certificate of Cancellation for Tampa

Jetport Investors, Limited, together with a check for $52.50 to cover the filing fee.

After the Certificates of Cancellation have been filed, please retum the
copies, stamped with the date of filing, to this office.

Sincerely,

Mary F. Péndle, Legal Assistant
~t _ to Alan H. Daniels
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CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR

EXCHANGE PARTNERS, LTD.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 620.113, Florida Statutes,

EXCHANGE PARTNERS, LTD., a Florida limited partnership, hereby submits this
Certificate of Cancellation in order to cancel its registration with the Florida Department

. of State:
1. The name of the limited partnership is Exchange Partners, Ltd. (the
"Partnership”) e W
o
2. The date of filing of the Partnership’s certificate of limitéd 5= -
partnership is May 23, 1994, S f —
: o) [~
3. The reason for filing the certificate of cancellation is that the g
Partnership has ceased the active conduct of its business. T e

Zmow
4. The effective date of this cancellation shall be the dale"?)g_1 filifg of
this Certificate of Cancellation with the Florida Department of State.

Dated this ﬂ/ day of WK | 1997.
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By: Wi
Anthony J. Bruno, President %a%::{%?‘f
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